
 

1 
 

Committee Administrator: Julia Stuckey 
Tel: 01884 234209 

Email: jstuckey@middevon.gov.uk 
This document is available on the Council's Website at: www.middevon.gov.uk 

Mid Devon District Council 
 

Scrutiny Committee 
 

Monday, 21 March 2016 at 2.00 pm 
Exe Room, Phoenix House 

 
Next ordinary meeting 

Monday, 18 April 2016 at 2.00 pm 
 
 

Those attending are advised that this meeting will be recorded 
 

Membership 
 
Cllr F J Rosamond  
Cllr Mrs H Bainbridge  
Cllr Mrs A R Berry  
Cllr Mrs C P Daw  
Cllr R M Deed  
Cllr Mrs G Doe  
Cllr R Evans  
Cllr Mrs S Griggs  
Cllr T G Hughes  
Cllr Mrs J Roach  
Cllr T W Snow  
Cllr N A Way  
 

A G E N D A 
 
Members are reminded of the need to make declarations of interest prior to any 
discussion which may take place 
 
1   APOLOGIES AND SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS   

To receive any apologies for absence and notices of appointment of 
substitute Members (if any). 
 

2   PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   
To receive any questions relating to items on the Agenda from members 
of the public and replies thereto. 
 
Note: A maximum of 30 minutes is allowed for this item. 
 

3   MEMBER FORUM   
An opportunity for non-Cabinet Members to raise issues. 
 

4   MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING   
To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the last meeting of this 

Public Document Pack



 

2 
 

Committee Administrator: Julia Stuckey 
Tel: 01884 234209 

Email: jstuckey@middevon.gov.uk 
This document is available on the Council's Website at: www.middevon.gov.uk 

Committee (to follow). 
 
The Committee is reminded that only those members of the Committee 
present at the previous meeting should vote and, in doing so, should be 
influenced only by seeking to ensure that the minutes are an accurate 
record. 
 

5   DECISIONS OF THE CABINET   
To consider any decisions made by the Cabinet at its last meeting that 
have been called-in. 
 

6   CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS   
To receive any announcements that the Chairman of Scrutiny 
Committee may wish to make. 
 

7   Q & A WITH THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE   
An opportunity for Members to ask questions of the Chief Executive. 
 

8   PERFORMANCE AND RISK  (Pages 5 - 28) 
To receive a report from the Head of Communities and Governance 
providing Members with an update on performance against the 
Corporate Plan and local service targets for 2015-16 as well as 
providing an update on the key business risks. 
 

9   POLICY FOR THE REMOVAL OF GYPSIES AND TRAVELLERS 
FROM LAND   
At the request of the Committee, to receive a briefing paper from the 
Head of Housing and Property Services, regarding the removal of 
gypsies and travellers from land (to follow). 
 

10   WASTE UPDATE  (Pages 29 - 36) 
At the request of the Committee to receive an update on the roll out of 
phase 2 of the new recycling scheme and its performance during the 
first months of operation. 
 

11   IDENTIFICATION OF ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING   
Members are asked to note that the following items are already 
identified in the work programme for the next meeting: 
 
 
Note: - this item is limited to 10 minutes. There should be no discussion 
on items raised. 
 
Cabinet Member for the Working Environment  
Council Website 
RIPA update 
Communications Working Group update 
Planning Enforcement update 
 

 



 

3 
 

Committee Administrator: Julia Stuckey 
Tel: 01884 234209 

Email: jstuckey@middevon.gov.uk 
This document is available on the Council's Website at: www.middevon.gov.uk 

 
Stephen Walford 

Chief Executive 
Friday, 11 March 2016 

 
 
 
Anyone wishing to film part or all of the proceedings may do so unless the press 
and public are excluded for that part of the meeting or there is good reason not 
to do so, as directed by the Chairman. Any filming must be done as 
unobtrusively as possible from a single fixed position without the use of any 
additional lighting; focusing only on those actively participating in the meeting 
and having regard also to the wishes of any member of the public present who 
may not wish to be filmed. As a matter of courtesy, anyone wishing to film 
proceedings is asked to advise the Chairman or the Member Services Officer in 
attendance so that all those present may be made aware that is happening.  
 
Members of the public may also use other forms of social media to report on 
proceedings at this meeting. 
 
Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting and listen to 
discussion. Lift access the first floor of the building is available from the main 
ground floor entrance. Toilet facilities, with wheelchair access, are also 
available. There is time set aside at the beginning of the meeting to allow the 
public to ask questions. 
 
An induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone wearing a hearing aid 
or using a transmitter. If you require any further information, or 
 
If you would like a copy of the Agenda in another format (for example in large 
print) please contact Julia Stuckey on: 
Tel: 01884 234209 
E-Mail: jstuckey@middevon.gov.uk 
 
Public Wi-Fi is available in all meeting rooms. 



This page is intentionally left blank



MDDC Report [title] 
v 

1 

SCRUTINY       AGENDA ITEM:       
21 MARCH 2016:                  
 
PERFORMANCE AND RISK REPORT FOR THE THIRD QUARTER OF 2015-16 
 
Cabinet Member  Cllr Peter Hare-Scott 
Responsible Officer Head of Communities & Governance, Amy Tregellas 
 
Reason for Report:  To provide Members with an update on performance against 
the corporate plan and local service targets for 2015-16 as well as providing an 
update on the key business risks. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That the Committee reviews the Performance Indicators and 
Risks that are outlined in this report and feeds back any areas of concern to Cabinet. 
 
Relationship to Corporate Plan: Corporate Plan priorities and targets are 
effectively maintained through the use of appropriate performance indicators and 
regular monitoring. 
 
Financial Implications:  None identified 
 
Legal Implications: None   
 
Risk Assessment:  If performance is not monitored we may fail to meet our 
corporate and local service plan targets or to take appropriate corrective action 
where necessary.  If key business risks are not identified and monitored they cannot 
be mitigated effectively. 
 
 
1.0 Introduction 
 
1.1 Appendices 1-6 provide Members with details of performance against the 

Corporate Plan and local service targets for the 2015-16 financial year. 
 

1.2 Appendix 7 shows the higher impact risks from the Corporate Risk Register. 
This includes operational and Health and Safety risks where the score meets 
the criteria for inclusion 

 
1.3 All appendices are produced from SPAR, the Corporate Service Performance 

and Risk Management system. 
 
1.4 When benchmarking information is available it is included. 

 
2.0 Performance 
 
 Managing the Environment Portfolio - Appendix 1 
 
2.1 The roll out for the chargeable garden waste scheme commenced on 1 

September 2015 but was not completed until the end of quarter 3.  So far 
6,097 bin permits have been sold; the uptake is expected to increase in the 
Spring because garden waste is seasonal.   

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 8



MDDC Report [title] 
v 

2 

Decent and affordable Homes Portfolio - Appendix 2 
 

2.2 The Ratio between planned and responsive repairs – starts to make more 
sense by quarter 3 and is only just below target. 
 

2.3 Decent Council Homes - We currently only have 14 properties that are non-
decent with access, works are scheduled to ensure these are addressed 
before year end. 
 

2.4 For Gas safety – there were 2 properties with expired certificates, as at the 
end of January there is only 1 remaining.  

 
Community Well Being Portfolio - Appendix 3 

 
2.5 The number of empty shops in all 3 towns is above target, only the number 

in Tiverton is higher than the previous year-end. 
 

2.6 The % of food premises inspected is much improved from last year but still 
below target. 
 

2.7 The “Scores on the Doors” for the year is included as Appendix 8 92% of 
premises are broadly compliant. 
 
Planning and Regeneration Portfolio - Appendix 4 
 

2.8 As previously, the performance for quarter 3 of 2015/16 shows that in the 
majority of instances targets are being met or exceeded. However building 
regulations applications remain below target for the third quarter running. 
 

2.9 The Government has indicated its intention to tighten planning performance 
requirements so that local authorities making 50% or fewer decisions on time 
or those processing minor applications too slowly are at risk of designation. 
The Government’s planning guarantee requires that authorities determine all 
planning applications within 26 weeks unless an extension of time is agreed 
with the applicant. If not, the planning fee is returned. Planning performance 
continues to be closely monitored. 
 

2.10 The report which went to Planning Committee on 21 October is included as 
Appendix 4; this includes comments on performance and further information 
about enforcement. 

Working Environment Portfolio - Appendix 5 

2.11 The sickness figures continue to be monitored closely but have been 
favourable against target for all 3 quarters to date this year. 

 
2.12 The figures for complaints still cannot be relied upon unfortunately although 

they are reported as being below target this cannot be verified at present. 
Work to correct this has been delayed due to staff absence and pressure on 
IT due to other project work.  

Page 6



MDDC Report [title] 
v 

3 

Finance Portfolio - Appendix 6 
 
2.13 Both % Council Tax and % NNDR collected are below target at present. 

However 2015/16 is the first year targets have been profiled so this will be 
monitored closely and targets reset as necessary for 2016/17. 

 
3.0 Risk 
 
3.1 The Corporate risk register is reviewed by Management Team (MT) and 

updated, risk reports to committees include risks with a total score of 15 or 
more and all those with an impact score of 5. (Appendix 7) 

 
3.2 Service and Corporate Business risks will be reviewed when the Corporate 

Plan for 2015-19 is published. 
 
3.3 The profile of these risks for this quarter is: 
 

Im
p

ac
t 

5 
 

13 
 

2 
 

1 
 

 
 

 
 

4     
 

 

3      

2      

1      

  1 2 3 4 5 

  Likelihood 

 
4.0 Conclusion and Recommendation 
 
4.1 That the Committee reviews the performance indicators and any risks that are 

outlined in this report and feeds back any areas of concern to Cabinet.    
 
 
Contact for more Information: Amy Tregellas, Head of Communities & 
Governance ext 4246 
 
Circulation of the Report: Management Team and Cabinet Member 
 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
�	���������	��������������

��	��	���	���	��
�	��������� 
!��"����#$

%�	���&�	���������'��	�!����&�����	�
����
%�	����'���(�	&���$

%����	���)����	
�	�����(���$*����������+�(���$*�����������,�!��������)��

����������	��
�����������

���������	�

���	������


!���� -����)���.��	#�� /���.��	#�� 0���	#�� �)�&���	#�� -����)�&���	#��

�	������)�*�'�"�	����1���� (���2��� �	�������*�� �%�)	�	����� ���*�3

��

������

!��)�	��
�%������������
!�����$�4%�!$5�+$$����
4��&�	������5

��� ��
������
�
���

���������
�����

��
������
�
���

���������
�����

�
 �
 ��


��#������!���$*

�����

������

��$�����"��$�"����
.$�����	�"���
4��$�	������6���#	�$5

�����
 �  �!! "���� 
#"��$ ��%���
 �� ��"
 "�&���


��#������!���$*
#'(�����
�
�
"$


�)�
�
���(	��
)�*��(���
�(�
��
�����(	���
��
��+
�	)���

#,-$



.���+

������

7��
�8��$�"����-$���
���$�,�������������
'����$���

�/��0
  ��!0  ��!0
#"��$  !��0
  ���0
  !�&0


��#������!���$*
#'(�����
"$


1�	�	���
1���
���
�)�
����
�
(*
	��*����
��
*����(�
�����
����
��
�/��0�

�)�
��+
�	)���
)��
����
������
�(�
�(���
'"
��
���
22�

��
�)�(��
���
'�
*��������	�
���
��
����
�
��	�	����

#,-$



3���

�����

������

!��)�	��
�8��$�"���$�
���'"	#�)����	����
-$��

��� � 0 ��0
#"��$ !0
 !0
 �/0


��#������!���$*
#'(�����
"$


�4!&%
��
*�����
�����

#,-$



3���

�����

������

7��
���$$�������������$�
	���	������	���	��	�
4	�
�$������	#����
.$��5

!��!0
 !�!"0 !�!"0
#"��$ !�!�0
 !�!�0
 !�!�0


��#������!���$*

3���

����+

������

7��
���$$���'���������$�
��##�����	���	��	�
4	�������#5

!��"0
 !�!"0 !�!"0
#"��$ !�! 0
 !�!/0
 !��"0


��#������!���$*
#'(�����
"$


�)�
�
����+
������
�(�
��
�)�
���	)��(��
��
��(���
��
���	)
+����
��(���
�����+��
*)���
�
����
�(�
��
��+
�	)����

5�����
�����
)���

���
����
	����	�
�(�
��
��
��(���

,���
�����
���
�(�
��
��������
���
������
��+
	��������
+)	)
)��
	)�����
+��6�
��
	����	����



��	
�	�����+������	$

(���$ ����� �	�&�1�	�
���

�������	#�� '�		�����	#�� ������ ������ �9���� �3�
���

����������	
�	���������	��������������

��������	
 ��	���	�����������	������	
 ��������	�

����������

Page 9



�	������)�*�'�"�	����1���� (���2��� �	�������*�� �%�)	�	����� ���*�3

�����������	
����������

��������������	���	����������	���������	������	���������������������	�����	��������������

�� !��

"����
�#	���
������

!��)�	��
���$$���
'���������$�	���	������	�
��	��	�4	�
�$�����
�	#����.$��5

$%&'&� (�) �)(��*+�! ''� ,)*� *(��

��#������!���$*

"����
#��	��
������

!��)�	��
���$$���
'���������$�	���	������	�
��	��	�4��������#5

$%$-,� ,&) ,)*��*+�! $,-� *.)� .'(�

��#������!���$*
���������*!�

/�������#��	��������������	���������������	
��	������	�������������	�����
	��	�����������,��	���	���	
�������������0��������	���������
�	��#����	����������	��/�����������	�������������������	������������	���������������������������������������������	
�	�����	����
�����������	
����������

��������������	���	����������	���������	������	���������������������	�����	��������������

�� !��

��	
�	�����+������	$

(���$ ����� �	�&�1�	�
���

�������	#�� '�		�����	#�� ������ ������ �9���� �3�
���

����������	
�	���������	��������������

��������	
 ��	���	�����������	������	
 ��������	�

����������

Page 10



�����������	
���������
��������������

�������������
���	
�����������
�
� ����!"

#
������������		
���$����
��"���%��������&�������
��	
��

#
��'��%���&��(���"

#��������$�����	
������&����")�*��������+�&����")������
�����,��
���������$��

����������	��
�����������

���������	�

���	������


�
����� -����$��
.����!�� /��
.����!�� 0����!�� �$
(�����!�� -�����$
(�����!��

�������$�)�%�� �����1���� &���2�� ���������)����'��� �������3)��

����

�����

������

����(������ 
��"�����
�����$��$��!�!�*�����
�
�"�"���
��"�

��
 �� ��
����� �
 �
 �


'��!������
��")
��������
��


 !�
"��"���#
���
�������#
$�	����
���
��
%�����
&�������
���
��'����
����������
���(�
��������
�#
�!�
&�����$����
 ���
���

�)%
�
�*�����+
"��,�	���
���
����
���
�!�
#���
���
�
��������
��
�	!�$��
��
����
�!��
-
��������
��"���
 !�
����	�����
	!�����
�
�*��
����$��
�!�
�)%
������	�
��
"���	�$��#
����
��!
.�"�#
%����+
 !�
���
����	
%����!
)��$	�

�����!��
��!
�!�
&�����
/�����
���
%�����
!��
����!�
��
	����	�
�!��+
0�
.�"�#
%����
1��	��
���
��
�$������
�
��#�
"��
���(
����

/��	!
�*�2
��
��
!�$�
��	����
�
"�������!"
�����������
��!
.3����
&&+
 !�
���
����
��(
�
��!
����$��
��	�����
��
 ���
&�����

4����������
��
�!�
����
"���������

�%)�



����

�����

������

���$���
	��		
���$���
 
��"�����(�����4!�
""5

�-
 -* 2*
����� *
 ��
 �5


'��!������
��")
��������
�
6
��


����������	
������	��������	��������	
�������������������������������������	���������	�������������������������������

������	������	���	������	�����������������	
����������������������������� ��������	��������������!��������������������

�7&�



1�

������

6�*���!����������"�
%
��������
�7���

�**+**8
 �**+**8 �**+**8
�5���� �**+**8
 �**+**8
 �**+**8


'��!������
��")

1�

������

6�8�!���������"�
%
��������
�7���

55+5�8
 �**+**8 �**+**8
�5���� �**+**8
 �**+**8
 �**+**8


'��!������
��")

9����

������

6��
�����������"�
%
��������
�7���

55+5-8
 �**+**8 �**+**8
�5���� �**+**8
 55+5�8
 55+5:8


'��!������
��")

9����

������

6�������"�%
�����������
#��"��9�"��

55+-:8
 �**+**8 �**+**8
�5���� 5-+�-8
 5-+�*8
 5-+��8


'��!������
��")

9����

������

����
�
	������������
$��.������������
��"�
"�(��������"

-�+�5
 :*+�* :*+�*
����� �5+:�
 ��+��
 25+��


'��!������
��")

���	
������+�����
�"

&����" 7���� ���(�1����
*�

�����7��!�� %������7��!�� ������ ������ �3���� �:�
���

�����������	
���������
��������������

��������	
 ���	��	�����������	������	
 ��������	�

����������

Page 11



��������	
���������������� �������� �����������������������������

9����

������

������������������
��� ��������!������
"#��

�**+*58
 �**+:�8 �**+��8
�5���� 52+528
 55+��8
 55+:�8


��$�%����&�����

����

���$�

������

���������������
��� ��������!����'��
�������	��

*+2*8
 �+**8 �+**8
�5���� *+5�8
 �+*�8
 *+-�8


��$�%����&�����

9����

������

(����������'�����
)�%��

�**+**8
 �**+**8 �**+**8
�5���� 55+�-8
 55+�-8
 55+��8


��$�%����&�����

9����

������

(���� �������*�����
+����,���!��
�
�����!����

55+-28
 �**+**8 �**+**8
�5���� 55+:�8
 55+5�8
 55+5�8


��$�%����&�����

9����

������

�-��$���
�������./���
/�����'������
�)�'���$

��+5��#�
 �:+*��#� �:+*��#�
�5���� �2+���#�
 ��+-��#�
 �:+5��#�


��$�%����&�����

7�

 �����

�#�����$������������'�����
-����

��� ��
������
6
���

���������
���#

��
������
6
���

���������
���#

*+:�8
 *+2�8
 *+2-8


��$�%����&�����

���!��%����0��������

���'� 1���� ���-�����
2��

���'��1�$�� �'������1�$�� 3����� 3����� 3����� 34�
���

��)���,����!��%������ ����.��  ����5��

��������	
 ���	��	�����������	������	
 ��������	�

����������

Page 12



����������	
�	���������	��������������

��	��	���	���	��
�	���� ����!
"��#����$%

&�	��������������������$������	�������'������	�
����
&�	�(������'�	)���%

&����	���*����	
�	�����'���%+�,��������-�'���%+�����������.�"��������*��

����������	��
�����������

���������	�

���	������


"���� �����*���/��	$�� ����/��	$�� 0���	$�� �*�)���	$�� �����*�)���	$��

�	������*�+���#�	����1���� '���2��� �	�������+��!�&�*	�	�����!�� +� 

����

�����

������

3#�����*�	��
�,�����
'#��%2�43-5,�30"6

��
 �� ��
����� ��
 ��
 ��


(�$������"���%+
� !�����
��


��
��"�#
�$�"�
�!�
��
��%
�$�"�
&
�'�()
��
�$�"�
�
*������
+���
��"�#
��
�$�
���
��
�$�
�!���#
�
,��!��#
����

�,-�



����

�����

������

3#�����*�	��
�,�����
'#��%2�4��,�-30"6

��
 �� ��
����� .
 (
 �


(�$������"���%+
� !�����
��


�
��"�#
�$�"�
�!�
��
��%
�$�"�
&
('.�)
��
�$�"�
�
/������
+���
��"�#
��
�$�
���
��
�$�
�!���#
�
,��!��#
����

�,-�



����

�����

������

3#�����*�	��
�,�����
'#��%�4�7880(�30"6

��
 �� ��
����� ��
 �
 %


(�$������"���%+
� !�����
��


%
��"�#
�$�"�
�!�
��
.�
�$�"�
&
%'��)
��
�$�"�
�
/!����"���
+���
��"�#
��
�$�
���
��
�$�
�!���#
�
,��!��#
����

�,-�



����

����+

������

��	����$���
�
����
�	���%�%���%�������%�
�#��%#�����#)��*����
�		���������#��/�	��
�		��������
�	���9���
4:�$#���%;6��	���%�%

��)
 ���) ���)
����� �()


(�$������"���%+

-���+

������

3#����	����$���
�
8��%�	�<%����	������
���������	��	���)�	���
�#	��$#���%����	�
	������%

%%'��)
 %%'(�) %%'(�)
����� �.'�.)
 %�'��)
 %�'��)


(�$������"���%+

-���+

������

=��
�8��%�	�����*�	%�
	�������
	�������#�
*�$�����$��������#����2

.('��)
 .�'(�) .�'(�)
����� .�'%�)
 .('��)
 .('�()


(�$������"���%+

0����
 -%%����
�3,"'�/��#����� ��� .�) .�)
����� .�)
 .�)
 .%)


��	
�	�����-������	%

'���% ��
������� �	�)�1�	�,�� ������3	$�� ��		����3	$�� ������ ������ ������ �>����

����������	
�	���������	��������������

��������	
 ��	���	�����������	������	
 ��������	�

����������

Page 13



�	������*�+���#�	����1���� '���2��� �	�������+��!�&�*	�	�����!�� +� 

������ /�	;��$���%

(�$������"���%+

��	
�	�����-������	%

'���% ��
������� �	�)�1�	�,�� ������3	$�� ��		����3	$�� ������ ������ ������ �>����

����������	
�	���������	��������������

��������	
 ��	���	�����������	������	
 ��������	�

����������

Page 14



MDDC Report [title] 
v 

1 

    
 

PLANNING COMMITTEE 
10TH FEBRUARY 2016 

 
REPORT OF THE HEAD OF PLANNING AND REGENERATION 
 
PLANNING PERFORMANCE QUARTER 3 2015/16 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
For information and discussion. 
 
REASON FOR REPORT: 
To provide the Committee with information on the performance of Planning Services for 
quarter 3 within the 2015-16 financial year.  
 
MATTERS FOR CONSIDERATION: 
Performance against targets and Planning Service staffing in the immediate future. 
  
RELATIONSHIP TO CORPORATE PLAN:  
Well Managed Council 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: Planning performance has the potential for significant financial 
implications in the event that applications are not determined within 26 weeks or an 
extension of time negotiated. In that instance the planning fee is returned.  
 
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS: The Government monitors planning performance in terms of speed 
and quality of decision making. In the event minimum standards are not met, an authority 
may be designated as being in special measures allowing applicants to apply for permission 
direct from the Planning Inspectorate and bypassing local decision making. The speed 
measure is the number of major applications determined within 13 weeks as measured over 
a 2 year period. The target of more than 40% has been met (56%), but the target is to be 
increased to 50%. The quality measure is the percentage of major applications determined 
over a two year period that have been overturned at appeal. The less than 20% target has 
been met (5%). 
 
RISK ASSESSMENT: Financial risk as a result of fee return and the designation of planning 
authorities in special measures for underperformance is referred to above. These aspects 
are actively monitored, to allow priorities to be adjusted as required to reduce the risk.  
 
1.0 PLANNING PERFORMANCE 
 
Set out below are the Planning Service performance figures for quarter three from 1st 
October � 31st December 2015 together with a comparison with the target and figures from 
the earlier quarters in this financial year.  
 
Performance data is published quarterly on the Council�s website at 
https://new.middevon.gov.uk/planning/performance-standards/  
 
The performance for this first quarter is set out below and expressed as a percentage unless 
marked otherwise and reports against a mix of Government and local performance targets. 
 

Planning Service Performance   Target 
 

Qu 1 
2015/16 

Qu 2 
2015/16 

Qu3 
2015/16 

Major applications determined within 13 weeks 60% 57% 50% 75% 

Minor applications determined within 8 weeks 65% 68% 73% 74% 

Other applications determined within 8 weeks 80% 91% 85% 75% 

Page 15



MDDC Report [title] 
v 

2 

Householder applications determined in 8 weeks 85% 92% 97% 95% 

Listed Building Consents determined in 8 weeks 80% 70% 67% 85% 

Enforcement site visits undertaken within 15 days 
of complaint receipt 

87% 100% 94% 89% 

Delegated decisions 90% 94% 93% 94% 

Applications over 13 weeks old without a decision Less 
than 45 
applicatio
ns 

25 26 36 

Major applications determined within 13 weeks 
(over last 2 years) 

More 
than 40% 

51% 58% 56% 

Determine all applications within 26 weeks or with 
an extension of time (per annum �Government 
planning guarantee) 

100% 97% 96% 94% 

Building Regulations Applications examined within 
3 weeks 

95% 70% 70% 76% 

Building Regulation Full Plan applications 
determined in 2 months 

95% 99% 98% 97% 

 
In addition during this quarter activity within the enforcement part of the Planning Service 
included and can be compared against that of earlier quarters: 
 

Enforcement 2015/16 Qu 1  Qu 2 Qu 3 

Number of new enforcement cases registered 14 71 54 

Number of enforcement cases closed 47 53 39 

Number of committee authorisations sought  3 2 1 

Number of planning contravention notices served Data available 
from Qu 2 

9 5 

Number of breach of condition notices served 0 1 0 

Number of enforcement notices served 2 1 0 

 
The performance for quarter 3 of 2015/16 shows that in the majority of instances targets are 
being met or exceeded. Listed Building Consent performance during this quarter has 
improved, with the 80% target for applications determined within 8 weeks being exceeded. 
The major application target of 60% determined within 13 weeks was also exceeded within 
this quarter (75%), but will need to be monitored closely in the final quarter of this financial 
year as the two earlier quarters missed this target. 
However there remain some areas of concern identified in the performance figures: 
 
The �other� type application performance target of more than 80% of decisions within 8 
weeks was missed  
 
Planning Service staffing continues to still not be at full strength due to the maternity leave of 
several senior staff. This has had knock on effects in terms of associated arrangements for 
staff cover and redeployment of staff into different roles. Not all posts have been backfilled.  
 
In the publication �Fixing the foundations: creating a more prosperous nation� as part of the 
summer budget 2015, the Government has indicated its intention to tighten planning 
performance requirements so that local authorities making 50% or fewer decisions on time 
or those processing minor applications too slowly are at risk of designation. The 
Government�s planning guarantee requires that authorities determine all planning 
applications within 26 weeks unless an extension of time is agreed with the applicant. If not, 
the planning fee is returned. Within this publication the Government has also indicated its 
intention to significantly tighten the planning guarantee for minor applications. Planning 
performance continues to be closely monitored. The performance of the planning service 
against targets will therefore become increasingly important, requires resourcing and 
presents a financial risk to the authority in the event that the planning guarantee is not met.  
 

Page 16



MDDC Report [title] 
v 

3 

 
 
Every effort continues to be made to maintain our charter standards of customer service and 
our performance levels within the eight and thirteen week government target periods. The 
impact of a challenging period for staffing, particularly within Development Management 
continues to be reflected in some of the application time taken figures. Staffing change within 
this team will continue throughout the financial year as a result of maternity leave and 
associated cover arrangements.  
 
Contact for Information:   Jenny Clifford, Head of Planning and Regeneration 

01884 234346 
 

List of Background Papers:  PS1 and PS2 returns 
�Fixing the foundations � creating a more prosperous 
nation� HM Treasury July 2015 

 
Circulation of the Report:   Cllr Richard Chesterton 
     Members of Planning Committee  

Page 17



��������	�
�����������������������������������������

����������������������������
 ��!������"

#�����������	�
������������$������$��
���"���%����&�������$'����"���������
#���&((%���$��
���"

#�������)��������������$��"*�	��������+�$��"*�(���������,�(������������

����������	��
�����������

���������	�

���	������


 ��(�� �����)���-����� .���-����� /������ �)�
������ ������)�
������

�������)�*�%�!������0����� $��12�� �����(��*��3�#�)�������������*�4

��

������

 ��)�������!��������"�
��%#��������!�

������
 ���
����������

����

���
����������

����

������
 ������
 ���� !


&��������� ��"*

"#�$�

������

$��"�������-�!������
�����"��
���"

 �%�&'
  �%��'  �%��'
(�)�*  �%��'
  �%&�'


&��������� ��"*
(+,�����
!*


�����
������
��
�,����
�����
���
��-����
��
#�
-��$���
�
.��	/�
���
�����
0��
#�
#��,��/�
,-
��
����
#�
����
���%

(12*



3���

#���0

������

5���������"�
�����-�������-6���7�
���"

��'
  �'  �'
(!)�* !�'
 &�'
 & '


&��������� ��"*

4���0

������

5������������"�
��"��
���-6������"����"�
8������"������-���"9

��'
 ��' ��'
(!)�*  !'
  �'
  �'


&��������� ��"*

"#�$�

������

5�	����"������
���)��
%�"�����$��
���"�
��"���������-�!�����
���"

� %�'
 �&%��' �&%��'
(!)�* ��%��'
 � %&�'
 � %��'


&��������� ��"*

���

	��	,��#��

 ��)������%�������" ��
 ���
���������
���� ���
���������
���� ��
 !�
  �


&��������� ��"*

���

	��	,��#��

 ��)������(������
������"

 �� �
 ���
���������
���� ���
���������
���� ���  �
 ���&�!


&��������� ��"*
(+,�����
!*


�����
������
�
������
��
�,�
�����
��-����%
�/�
0��
-��$���
�
.��	/
���
���
�����
#��,�/�
,-
��
����
#�
����
���

(12*



��

������

 ��)������-�)�!�"�����
���!

�)� ���
���������
���� ���
���������
���� �
 �
 �


&��������� ��"*

��

������

5��������������"������
����"����������������

�'
 ��' ��'
(!)�* �'
 �'
 � '
 �'


������������+�������"

$��" :��� ���
�0����
	��

�������:���� %������:���� ����� ����� �7��� �3�
��

��������	�
�����������������������������������������

��������	
 ������	����������	��������	���������	
 ��������	�

�������� !

Page 18



��������	
���������������� �������� ����������������	���
�����������

��������  �!"�
�����!� 

#�$�%����&!�� �

��

������

'�(����!����!%%�  �!��
��$� ����!��
���"!�%���������� �

�'
 ��' ��'
(!)�* �'
 �'
 ���'
 �'


#�$�%����&!�� �

4���0

������

�� )!� ���!��*+�
��,�� � �-.���������
.!�/��$��
 0

�&'
 ���' ���'
(�)�* ��'
 ��'


#�$�%����&!�� �
(+,�����
!*


�����
������
�
������
��
�,�
��-����%
�/�
0��
-��$���
�
.��	/
���
���
�����
#��,�/�
,-
��
����
#�
����
���

(12*



"#�$�

������

1!�/��$��
 �2! ������
�!����/��  ��	 ����

�%������
  %������ �%������
(!)�* �%������
 !%� ����
 &%������


#�$�%����&!�� �

���"!�%����+�����!� 

���� 3���� ���������
(��

������3�$�� ��������3�$�� 4����� 4����� 45���� 4��
���

1!�/��$�(����!�%�����!��"!��!����"!�%����6��))����7�8

��������	
 ������	����������	��������	���������	
 ��������	�

�������� !

Page 19



���������	
��	�	���
�	
������������������

���
��
��
��	
���	
����������
�	���������

�	
����������� 
�����
�!�
��"�	����	
��	�	
�	
�#$$ ���"�
%����

����������	��
�����������

���������	�

���	������


�	�$��� &��'�	(���
��� )�	(���
��� *����
��� �'	%����
��� &���'	%����
���

�
������'�+� ����
����,���� "��-.��� �
����$���+����#�
����������+/0

�����

������

1��	��� 	���������
�	���������	����

������
 ����� �����
������ �����
 !"���
 �#���


#�����������	���+

�����

������

1��	�����$-��	�������
�	����

������
 ������ �"����
������ #�����
 !!����
 ���!��


#�����������	���+

$%�&�

������

��
��������	��2�%	�����
�����	��3���

����"�
 ���!�� ���!��
���� ���
 ���!��
 ���


#�����������	���+
�$'��
(
)�'���%�� 


*+�
,�������
����
	����-�
��
'������
&��.
����
	����-���.
���/��
��
�'��&�
�+��
'��	�����
�	�-���
%���
&��.
'���	�&�
�

��	�-�����
��'��������
��
012
�&�	��
'���'��.
��
��	�'�
��
������

�13 



4���

�%�&�

������

3������4����	��
	�����
!	������)������5 	�����
3���)���������(�������
������������%����

���.�
 ����.� ����.�
�#�� ����.�
 �#��.�
 ����.�


#�����������	���+

��
�	
������2������	
�

"����� 3��� �
�%�,��
�6�� ������3�
���  �

����3�
��� ������ ������ �7���� �/����

���������	
��	�	���
�	
������������������

��������	
 ������	���������	����������	
 ��������	�

����������

Page 20



���������	
����������

����	
���	����������
���
�	�������������� ���!�"����#�$���#

��	�%&&"���'�	(����
)�
����� ���������"*���+	�,��
��	���	���	�%�
���
������
����	���	�

����������	��
�����������

������� )��&�
��-�#. /��*�-��#. %�� 0�-�#. 1�2�-�#.

+	��
������"�
*�	����
3����

'+��4��

+	��
�&�
����5����	 �	�������

�����

�����������
�����	
��������	�����	�������������������������������	��
	�������
���
�����	

���
�������������
��

6����
��-�0���
$'�(�	�
�.��

"� ����-1�����*��.��

'�	(�����/� �����'�	(�������

" 		��
�'
�
 ���
%�� 0�-�.

" 		��
������'�(�	�
������
7�	��/��*��

" 		��
������1�����*�������
7�	��1�2��

/������'�	(�����)����'���	����

��(��2�)�
������������	������������������	���������������
	��� �	��	������������
���
���������

���������	
����������

��������	
 ���	������	��������	�

����������

Page 21



��������	
�����������
�����

��������
����������������	���
������

�����

��������� �������!��"�#�����$����������	
������
�������
����������	
���	���	��	�
�
�������	�	�������
����	���������	�
�

��������	
������
���	������
������������
���	����������������������	�
�����������

%&&� ���'()* �+��,����
-��������
�������
����������

�����
�	����
�������������
����
����������	
����	��	�	�	
�����	�����
���������	����������������	������	��	��������������	����
�������������
�����
����������	
��
�������	���������	�
���
���������	
�����������������������	�������������
��	���

�������������
��
����	�����������	�
�����������	����������	�
���������������	����
�	�
����������	������������
	
��
����������
�����������������������������

������'"������$$�-��

���,� ���!�)�����$�� �����

���������������.$�
��

���������������,����
��/�0
1��
�!�#���

�������������"������$$�����0
1��
�"$2��

!���$&����,� ���3����4
�

��,��2�.$���������
����������
����
������	���������
������
��������� ����
����	�
!�� "��	������
������	����������������
����	���������	��#�$����
��������������������
��
���	������������
���������������������������	��������	
����������
���
���!��
�������	�
����
�
����	�	�
�������������������"��
�������������������
��	�����������	����������#�������
���
�����	�	��������������������	���������������������������#

���������)� ���%	�����������������������
����	��#�

%&&� ���'()* �+��,����
-��

������'"������$$�-��

���,� ���"����������,� �����

���������������
4����)�'/-

���������������,����
��/�0
1��
�!�#���

�������������"������$$�����0
1��
�"$2��

!���$&����,� ���3����4
�

��,��2�.$����

�������*$����**����5�6

��������	
 ���	������	��������	�

����������

Page 22



��������	
�����������
�����

��������
����������������	���
������

�����

���������� ������� ���!�"����#�����#�$�������������	
��	�����	���	������	
��������	���	������	�������	��	������	�����	
��	
�	����	��	��	�������	�	�������	��������	
��	�	������	�����	

%&&� ���'($) �*��+����
,��������	��	��������	���	���������	��	��������	�����������	

������'-���������,�����	�������	��
�	��	�������	��	����	��	����������	��	�����
	���	
��������	��	����	������	��������	

���+� ������� ������+� �����

���������������
.����$�'/,

���������������+����
��/�!
0��
�1�#���

�������������-�������������!
0��
�-�2��

1����&����+� ��������2��2����3������2�4������

��+��2�5�����

���������� ������� ���! (�+���$������������	��	������	��	��	������� �	�����	��	��	
���������	���	���������	������	���	�����	���������	��	�	����	��	������	��������	

%&&� ���'($) �*��+����
,��!	�����	������	��	���	���
	����	��	��	��	"#$	

������'-���������,��!	������	�������	���������	

���+� ������� ������+� �����

���������������
.����$�'/,

���������������+����
��/�!
0��
�1�#���

�������������-�������������!
0��
�-�2��

1����&����+� ��������2��2����3������2�4������

��+��2�5������������	���	��������	������	��	������	��	��%&	

���������� ������� ���!�6�����
�.�#�$�����������	��	������	
��	��	����&	����	
��	��������	��	��������	$���������	������	��������	����������	
����	��	�	�����	��	
���������	����	

%&&� ���'($) �*��+����
,��

������'-���������,��

���+� ������� ������+� �����

���������������
.����$�'/,

���������������+����
��/�!
0��
�1�#���

�������������-�������������!
0��
�-�2��

1����&����+� ��������2��2����3������2�4������

��+��2�5�����'�������	��	��������	��	�������	��������(	
)*+,	&����	�����	��	�����	
��	���	

�������)�����))����7�8

��������	
 ���	������	��������	�

����������

Page 23



��������	
�����������
�����

��������
����������������	���
������

�����

�������� �!����������������������	
�����������	��	��
	��������	�����������	�������	
��	�
�����	���

�����	
���	��

"##� ���$%!& �'��(����
)������	����
��������	������
��	���
����
������	�	
��
��
�	�������
��������	������	
����	�
����	��
	��
���	�����
�	������������

����	��	����	��
����	�	��	�
������������
����	���	�����	�������	����
��������
������
���
����������
����	����� 
��!���
�	�	
������������	������

������$*���������)����"#���	����$������	��
������	��
�������	����	�

���(� ���+�,�!����-�!���

���������������
+����!�$.)

���������������(����
��.�/
0��
�1�,���

�������������*�������������/
0��
�*�2��

1����#����(� ������������������

��(��2�3�����

������"������4�	��"5��������-�(��������������	����
�����	���
�����	��	�%���	�
���
�����	���	�����
	���	������	������	���

�
����������
���	�
���������	�����������

������������������	��������	� �������������	������
�����
��	��	�	����	
��������
������
����		����������	&���	�	
�������	��	
�����
����������	 �

"##� ���$%!& �'��(����
)��#	���������	���	���
���	
�	��
���	��	���	�������������	����
�
	��	
���
��
�������	�	
���	�
��������
�	���

	�%���	�	����
��	��
����	����	����������
��

�
����������
���	�
���������	������������	��	������
������������	�
	�	�����
�
����������	���������
��������������	
�����	
����
�������
����������	��
��	�������	����
��	����������	�
���
���	����������	 �'������
���%��
����������������
���
��	�	���	���������
�����������	(�����
����	��	���	���������	���	������
�������
���	��������
 ��

������$*���������)��

���(� �����(���&!����+�,�!������

���������������3��
��

���������������(����
��.�/�0��
�
1�,���

�������������*�����������6�/
+����!��

1����#����(� ���3����

��(��2�3�����

���������������� �!&�
�2���� ����� ����
���������'��
����
�����
��	�
		�����
��������������	��	&���	�	
�����������)�	�����	��������	�����������	
������	����� �

"##� ���$%!& �'��(����
)��

������$*���������)��

���(� ���+�,�!����-�!���

���������������
+����!�$.)

���������������(����
��.�/
0��
�1�,���

�������������*�������������/
0��
�*�2��

1����#����(� ���*�7����(���

��(��2�3�����'

����	��	������������
�����
�
������������� ���������	��
�������	
��
����	������	
���	�����������������
��� �

�������&�����&&����5�8

��������	
 ���	������	��������	�

����������

Page 24



��������	
�����������
�����

��������
����������������	���
������

�����

��������������"5&��������������������	
����	��	����
����������	���
���	
���������
���
������������
�����	���
�����������
���������	���������
������
�
��
��������
���
��
�
���	
��
�������������������
��
���������
�������	���������	���	��������
�
��
����
��	������
���������	����������������������	
����	���
�������
�
�	������
��������������
�	�	��
����
����	����������	
�����	����
����
��	��
�������	
��

"##� ���$%!& �'��(����
)���
��� ����!��" ��	����	
�������������������
����	
��
��
�����
�	����
��������������	
�	����������
������������
����
��
�����������������������	���������
�
�
�
��������	�	
���������������	��	��������
��
����
����
�	����������#$�������	���	��
��

������$*���������)���
���%����&��" $
����
��������������
���	���#'$����
�	�
�
��������(��
)���	�	�
�����������	���
���	
��������
��	��
����	���	
��������
���$
�
����
�������
���	��
	
�
�
��
����
��	����������	������
��
�
��
�����
�����
�
���	���������

���(� ���%���-���

���������������3��
��

���������������(����
��.�/
0��
�1�,���

�������������*�������������/
0��
�*�2��

1����#����(� ������������������

��(��2�3������
������������
�	�*����$�
�����
�
�������������
�	��
����������
�
���
���	
�������
����������	����������������
����
�	
��

������%�#��!������� ����
��#���
)��	
�#������	����+
����	���������
���	����
��
�����
������
�	�����������	����������
�����������	
����	��������	���	
���,
��������+
����
��#��	
�
��������������	����
����
��
�	��
��������	�����	��	
����������
�

�����������
	�����
���	�
���������
��������
������	����������
�	
�����	�
�

"##� ���$%!& �'��(����
)��

������$*���������)��

���(� ���%���-���

���������������
+����!�$.)

���������������(����
��.�/
0��
�1�,���

�������������*�������������/
0��
�*�2��

1����#����(� ������������������

��(��2�3�����

������*�,�������%
����
����

"##� ���$%!& �'��(����
)��

������$*���������)��

���(� ���*����������(� �����

���������������
+����!�$.)

���������������(����
��.�/
0��
�1�,���

�������������*�������������/
0��
�*�2��

1����#����(� ���9����+
�

��(��2�3�����

�������&�����&&����5�8

��������	
 ���	������	��������	�

����������

Page 25



��������	
�����������
�����

��������
����������������	���
������

�����

�������������� �����������	
�

!""�#���$% &#�'��(����
)��

������$*���������)��

���(�#���*����������(�#�����

���������������
+���� �$,)

���������������(����
��,�-
.��
�/�0���

�������������*�������������-
.��
�*�1��

/����"����(�#���2����+
�

��(��1�3�����

��������������1����������
�����
��������������������	�������
�����	��������������������
����������
����������
����������������	���
��

!""�#���$% &#�'��(����
)��

������$*���������)��

���(�#������&���
����(�#�����

���������������/�0��
$�,)

���������������(����
��,�-�.��
�
/�0���

�������������*�����������4�-
+���� ��

/����"����(�#���3����

��(��1�3������������	����
���������������
����������������������
������������������
���

������.���#���5�6���&���5����(��0���
���������
���
������������	���������
����������
������
�����
������������
�����
��

!""�#���$% &#�'��(����
)��

������$*���������)��

���(�#���!�(���� �����!�"��#� ������

���������������3��
��

���������������(����
��,�-�.��
�
/�0���

�������������*�������������-
.��
�*�1��

/����"����(�#���3����

��(��1�3�����

������7���������#�����-�/���������"��
� ������������������������������
����!������
"�����������������������#���
�$������������������������

%��������
�������"����������
&��������
�
�

!""�#���$% &#�'��(����
)��

������$*���������)��'� ����
������	��������
�������
�
�������������
����������������
��
�	���
������������������
�����	����������
���

���(�#�����������#�������(�#�����

���������������
+���� �$��)

���������������(����
��,�-�.��
�
/�0���

�������������*�������������-
*�1��

/����"����(�#��������1�2������

��(��1�3�����

�������&�����&&����8�9

��������	
 ���	������	��������	�

����������

Page 26



Appendix 8 

   FOOD HYGIENE RATING SCHEME BANDINGS 
 

0 Urgent improvement necessary 

1 Major improvement necessary 

2 Improvement necessary 

3 Generally satisfactory 

4 Good 

5       Very good 

 

*   The national food hygiene rating scheme was launched in 2010 

 

BROADLY COMPLIANT PREMISES 
 

92% of all food premises are broadly compliant premises (a premises scoring < 10 for 

hygiene; structure or management), equivalent to a food hygiene rating of 3 and 

above.  This includes food manufacturers and low risk food premises which does not 

come under the food hygiene rating scheme 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

0 1 2 3 4 5 Total

2010 2 14 21 117 115 283 552

2013 1 9 7 19 90 405 531

2014 1 2 3 9 63 442 520

2015 0 7 4 9 52 441 513

Food Hygiene Rating Scheme 2010-2015

2010

2013

2014

2015

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

MANAGING THE ENVIRONMENT PDG                                         
8 MARCH 2016:                  
 
Update on New Collection Scheme for the Waste and Recycling Service 
 
Cabinet Member  Cllr Neal Davey 
Responsible Officer Stuart Noyce, Waste & Transport Manager 
 
Reason for Report: To receive an update on the roll out of phase 2 of the new 
recycling scheme and its performance during the first months of operation. 
 
RECOMMENDATION(S): The PDG is asked to consider a report detailing the 
performance of the household recycling service following the changes in 
collection arrangements. 
 
Relationship to Corporate Plan: Maintaining front line services in the face of the 
ongoing funding cuts requires the redesign of services to enable them to continue to be 
affordable. 
 
Financial Implications: None as this is an information report on performance but a 
summary of spend against the project budget is shown in appendix A. 
 
Legal Implications: This report is for information only. 
 
Risk Assessment: This report is for information only. 
 
 
1.0  Introduction 
 
1.1 At the Managing the Environment PDG meetings on the 18th November 2014 and 
 9th June 2015, a list of recommendations were made to the Cabinet regarding the 
 future waste collection scheme which were adopted. 

   
1.2  The new scheme adopted included two phases to the roll out.  The first phase 

 included the delivery of a 55 litre green box to all households for the collection of 
 mixed cardboard and cartons and the inclusion of mixed plastic (excluding film) 
 from the existing black box.  The Managing the Environment PDG received a 
 report on this phase of the roll out in September 2015. 

 
1.3  The second phase included the delivery of a 23 litre blue caddy to all households 

 for the weekly collection of food waste, the introduction of fortnightly chargeable 
 garden waste, and the change in rural areas to fortnightly residual waste 
 collections from weekly. 

 
1.4   All households now have the containers and scheme rolled out. 

 
1.5 This report is an update on the performance of the new scheme during its first 

 months of operation since the phased roll out to all households during 2015. 
 
1.6  It also sets out the performance for the same months the previous year for 

 comparison. 
 

Page 29

Agenda Item 10



 2 

2.0  Delivery of Containers – Phase 2 
 

2.1  Each household in the district was delivered one new blue 23 litre caddy over a 
 ten week period (Oct – Dec 2015).  The deliveries were completed mirroring 
 existing waste rounds.  All urban rounds were completed in the first six weeks and 
 then the rural rounds over the last three weeks. 

 
2.2  Each household received a leaflet regarding the new scheme two weeks before 

 the blue caddy and calendar was delivered by an in-house team.  Approximately 
 34,000 blue caddies were delivered in total. 

 
3.0   Collection Rounds 

 
3.1  To allow for the food waste to be collected on the recycling rounds, an extra 

 collection crew was included in the budget and introduced in October. 
 

3.2 The new scheme is based on food waste being collected by the recycling 
 rounds one week and the garden waste rounds on the alternate week.  This 
 required the complete rescheduling of the recycling rounds.  Prior to the change 
 there was no link between the waste and recycling rounds weekly cycles.  All 
 households now have their residual waste collected on the same week as the 
 box recycling.  On the alternate week, garden waste is collected. 

 
3.3 To change the cycle of collection many households had an additional collection 

 during the roll out so they were not required to wait three weeks without a 
 collection.  No households were required to change the day of collection, with 
 the exception of the tight access householders (290 properties) who do have a 
 slightly different collection pattern. 

 
3.4 As is common with new schemes, the initial participation was very high and did 
 result in some later finishes for crews but the routes and scheme have now 
 bedded in and finish times are returning to normal.  No routes were uncompleted 
 during the roll out.  There was an increase in missed collections due to route 
 knowledge especially in rural areas after the schemes introduction.  These are 
 expected to return to normal in quarter 4. 
 
4.0 Performance 
 
4.1  The figures shown have yet to be verified by Devon County Council and Waste 

 Data Flow.   
 
4.2 All figures contained within this report relate to the tonnages of materials gathered 
 via household collections only. The figures gathered for the scheme have been 
 compared to those gathered for corresponding months in the previous years. 
 
4.3 As can be seen from the tables below the scheme has seen increases in the 
 recycling tonnages collected and a reduction in residual waste. 
   
 
 
 

Page 30



 3 

 Table 1 – Dry Recycling Tonnages 2015 (Shows tonnage sold rather than 
collected in that month) 

 

Month Jun July Aug Sep 
Q2 
Total 

 Oct Nov Dec 
Q3 
Total 

Card  52.3 49.5 101.2 203.0  92.8 90.3 118.4 301.5 

Plastic 14.35 14.2 57.8 30.8 102.8  45.7 48.7 32.1 126.5 

Tins/ 
Foil 

22.22 35.9 19.5 10.6 66.0  20.1 34.1 9.4 63.6 

Glass 159.1 180.0 153.0 156.3 489.3  153.9 158.7 91.3 403.9 

Textiles 4.54 8.1 5.6 6.7 20.4  2.4 6.3 5.8 14.6 

Paper 147.9 149.2 114.0 178.9 422.1  119.5 168.6 169.0 457.1 

Total 348.1 439.7 399.4 484.5 1323.6  434.5 506.7 426.1 1367.3 

 
  
         Table 2 – Dry Recycling Tonnages 2014 (Shows tonnage sold rather than collected 

in that month) 
 

Month Jun July Aug Sep 
Q2 
Total 

 
Oct Nov Dec 

Q3 
Total 

Card      
 

    

Plastic  10.9  13.8 24.7 
 

13.3  13.7 27.0 

Tins/ 
Foil 

40.2 22.4  24.0 46.4 
 

37.5 1.6 38.8 77.9 

Glass 160.4 126.8 135.5 186.7 449.0 
 

131.7 170.8 93.8 396.3 

Textiles 4.2 3.0 3.7 4.0 10.7 
 

5.2 2.6 2.7 10.5 

Paper 149.4 141.0 113.3 175.1 429.4 
 

176.6 152.5 150.0 479.1 

Total 354.2 304.0 252.5 403.8 960.3 
 

364.3 327.5 298.9 990.7 

 
 
The additional tonnage generates additional income from the sale of the mixed 
recyclate and increased payments from Devon County Council in the form of 
recycling credit payments. 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 31



 4 

Table 3 – Tonnage Figures 2015 
 

Month Jun July Aug Sep 
Q2 
Total 

 
Oct Nov Dec 

Q3 
Total 

Organic 
Waste 

1006.2 963.2 706.0 1319.4 2988.6 
 

728.48 524.0 671.5 1924.0 

HH Waste 
Recycled 

1561.0 1439.0 1137.6 1855.8 4432.4 
 

1195.3 1054.3 1125.9 3375.5 

Residual 
HH Waste 

1237.1 1296.1 1151.1 1299.9 3747.1 
 

1309.2 1197.6 1089.3 3596.1 

     
Ave Rate 
for Q2 % 

 
   

Ave Rate 
for Q3 % 

Dry 
Recycling 
Rate % 

19.7 17.4 18.8 16.5 17.6 
 

18.6 23.5 20.5 20.9 

Recycling 
Rate % 

55.8 52.6 49.47 58.8 54.2 

 

47.7 46.8 50.8 48.4 

 
Table 4 – Tonnage Figures 2014 
  

Month Jun July Aug Sep 
Q2 
Total 

 
Oct Nov Dec 

Q3 
Total 

Organic 
Waste 

1042.8 1016.9 822.46 1150.9 2990.3 
 

735.5 665.5 824.7 2225.7 

HH Waste 
Recycled 

1453.1 1380.7 1116.8 1663.4 4160.9 
 

1188.8 1033.1 1244.9 3466.8 

Residual 
HH Waste 

1217.5 1239.3 1259.8 1238.2 3737.3 

 

1559.4 1339.3 1434.5 4333.2 

     
Ave Rate 
for Q2 % 

 
   

Ave Rate 
for Q3 % 

Dry 
Recycling 
Rate % 

15.4 13.9 12.4 17.6 14.6 

 

16.5 15.5 15.7 15.9 

Recycling 
Rate % 

54.4 52.7 47.7 57.3 52.6 

 

43.3 43.5 46.5 44.4 

 
 

The tables show an increase in recycling.  Figures should be monitored over a 
longer period to give a true picture.  However, initial tonnages show an increase in 
recycling. 

 
The reduction in landfill in the first months of nearly 17% are a positive outcome 
and was certainly impacted by the introduction of the new scheme. 

 
 

  

Page 32



 5 

4.4 The number of garden waste subscribers currently stands at 6,300 which is 
 above the target for 2015/16. The original target to be achieved by the end of 
 2016/17 is £10,000. It is anticipated that many residents are waiting for the 
 Spring to start their subscription to the scheme. The number of customers will 
 continue to be monitored and reported. 
 
5.0 Budget and Expenditure 
 
5.1  Appendix A shows the spend against budget for the new scheme.  The overall 

 budget shows an underspend due to the above budgeted income.  Both 
 tonnages and subscribers are currently above target.   

 
5.2  The capital spend is currently underspent as the new garden and food waste 

 vehicles have not been purchased.  A decision was made to delay the purchase 
 until the new scheme had been bedded in and trial vehicles could operate with 
 the new scheme in place.  Tonnages can also be known to ensure the correct 
 sized vehicles are purchased which will then be operated for seven years.   
 They will be required by April 2017 at the latest. 

 
5.3  There is an overspend on food waste haulage as initial discussions led to a 

 belief that DCC would haul the food waste collected on the recycling rounds 
 from the depot to the treatment plant.  This will now start in line with new 
 treatment contracts from April 2017.  MDDC have therefore been burden with 
 the cost of hauling the food waste in the interim period. 

 
6.0 Communication 
 
6.1 A communication plan was written which included staff and member briefings, 
 roadshows, parish talks, leaflets, primary school competition and press 
 releases.   This was delivered to plan and initial high participation indicates this 
 was successful. 
 
6.2  An IT system, designed in-house to deal with the chargeable garden waste   
  collection scheme was developed and used by customer services during the roll 
 out.  This will be developed further in the next few months to provide an auto 
 renewal service. 
 
7.0 Devon County Council 
 
7.1 It is estimated that the Disposal Authority (Devon County Council) could save 
 over £300,000 per year due to the changes made.  The Waste & Transport 
 Manager has met with Devon County Council several times to discuss the 
 scheme and estimated savings.  A proposed detailed savings sharing 
 mechanism and legal agreement is being drafted.  The mechanism will be used, 
 if agreed, by all authorities in Devon who propose changes which could provide 
 savings for the disposal authority as a result.  As these figures have not 
 currently been agreed these savings have not been added to the budget at this 
 point.  MDDC is one of the authorities leading on this agreements development. 
 
 
 
 

Page 33



 6 

 
8.0      Conclusion 
 
8.1 Although this report shows only the first few months of the new scheme it shows a 
 positive uptake in the recycling of the new materials by households but also an 
 increase in all dry recycling.  It also shows a corresponding reduction in residual 
 waste. 
 
8.2   As one of the highest profile services to the public that the Council delivers we will 
 provide further six monthly updates to the PDG in order to inform how these new 
 changes are bedding in. Monitoring the performance of all collection schemes will 
 continue and will be reported to ensure the schemes are continuing to perform as 
 expected. 
 

 
 

Contact for more Information: Stuart Noyce, Waste & Transport Services Manager 
(01884 244635 snoyce@middevon.gov.uk) 
 
Circulation of the Report: Cllr Neal Davey, Management Team 
 

Page 34

mailto:snoyce@middevon.gov.uk


App BA- Budget Summary

NEW WASTE SCHEME

CAPITAL 'ONE OFF' COSTS 

Budget 15/16 Actual 15/16 Variance Notes

New Containers (green boxes, caddy's and wheeled bins) 182,770£            180,623£       2,147-£          

Delivery of containers 43,532£              44,977£         1,445£          

PR (leaflets and adverts) 31,354£              37,253£         5,899£          Some posted and 100 diff versions rather than 10

IT Software -£                    3,379£            3,379£          Auto renewal software 

Depot Alterations 41,000£              53,046£         12,046£        Food Haulage skips not budgeted for
Vehicles (new split body RCVs and 1 Recycling Vehicle) 1,058,030£        85,250£         972,780-£     RCVs purchase delayed until 16-17

TOTAL 1,356,686£        404,528£       952,158-£     

GENERAL FUND REVENUE BUDGET 'ON GOING' COSTS/INCOME

TO BE ADDED TO EXISTING BUDGET

COSTS Budget 15/16 Actual 15/16 Variance

Employees - Additional Crew Recycling + Customer First Resource 76,650£              76,650£         -£              

Equipment - Replacement Fund for Containers 14,280£              14,280£         -£              Extra black boxes requested during roll out

Vehicles - Additional Lorry Running Costs 52,670£              52,670£         -£              Inc. Fuel and Sinking fund

Food haulage - Not budgeted for as DCC were paying -£                    8,000£            8,000£          Hire of skip truck
Printing - Garden waste permits -£                    5,650£            5,650£          

TOTAL 143,600£           157,250£       13,650£        

INCOME 2015/16 Actual 15/16 Variance

Material Income - Including Recycling Credits 72,366-£              102,643-£       30,277-£        Increased tonnages on both cardboard and mixed plastics
Garden Waste Income. Based on 33% Take Up 271,425-£            282,776-£       11,351-£        Income received to date. Includes garden waste sacks

TOTAL 343,791-£           385,419-£       41,628-£        

TOTAL NET BUDGET 200,191-£           228,169-£       27,978-£        

P
age 35



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	8 PERFORMANCE AND RISK
	Performance and Risk

	10 WASTE UPDATE
	App A - Budget Summary, 08/03/2016 Managing the Environment Policy Development Group


